
Robert Price
Board member

1.)  Travel
Travel Type Description Date Amount Notes
Edmonton Board Meeting Mileage September 19-20, 2024 165.55            receipts not required for per diems or allowances
Edmonton, Alberta Mileage 169.40            receipts not required for per diems or allowances

Accommodations 401.93            
736.88            

 
Total Travel Expenses 736.88$          

2.)  Hospitality and Working Session
Vendor Description Date Amount Notes

Total Hospitality and Working Session Expenses -$                 

Total Expenses for the Period 736.88$          

Expense Report
July 1-September 30, 2024



 
From: Courtyard By Marriott Reservations <reservations@res-marriott.com> 
Sent: September 10, 2024 2:07 PM
To: 
Subject: Reservation Confirmation for Courtyard Edmonton Downtown
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ENHANCE YOUR STAY |
SUMMARY
OF
CHARGES

| CONTACT
US

 

Courtyard Edmonton Downtown
One Thornton Court, 99 Street and Jasper
Avenue Edmonton, Alberta T5J 2E7 Canada

+1-780-423-9999

 

Thank you for booking with us, Robert Price.
 

Pursue your Passion
 

Wed, Sep 18, 2024 – Fri, Sep 20, 2024
 
Confirmation Number: 
 

Image removed by sender. Courtyard Edmonton Downtown
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Check-In: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 03:00 PM

Check-Out: Friday, September 20, 2024 11:00 AM

 

Number of rooms 1 Room
 

Guests per room 1 Adult
 

Guarantee Method
 

Total for Stay (all rooms) 401.93 CAD

 

Room 1
 

Room Type Guest room, 2 Queen, River view
 

Guaranteed Requests:
 

None
 

ALL REQUESTS

 

Modify or Cancel Reservation
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